## **Muhammad Shoaib Younus**

**Deputy Manager Accounts** 

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: accountsofficer@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 2136825386

LinkedIn:



2006

## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Shoaib Younus is working as Deputy Manager Accounts in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Muhammad Shoaib Younus has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Fee Scholarship

MBA in Finance Iqra University , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
B.Com in Commerce University of Karachi , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
I.Com in Commerce  Board of Intermediate Education, Karachi , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Matric (SSC) in Science  Board of Secondary Education, Karachi , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
Experience	
Deputy Manager Accounts Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2024- Present
Senior Assistant Manager Accounts	2023 - 2024
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Accounts Officer Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2020 - 2023
Accountant Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2019 - 2019
Accountant Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2016 - 2019
Manager Finance & Admin M/s. Nadeem Power Solutions, B-1/28 Block-2, Ground Floor, Al-Karam Square, Karachi, Pakistan.	2013 - 2016
Asst Manager, Accounts & Admin Neucon Pharma , Office No. C-2, Al-Shams Center, Block 13-A, Gulshan-e-Iqbal, Karachi	2010 - 2012
Accounts Manager Integrated Graphix, Office No. 201, Plot 131/II, Speedy Towers, D.H.A. Phase I, Main Korangi Road, Karachi	2004 - 2007
Awards	

Awarded 30 % Fee Scholarship on attaining highest CGPA during MBA Program at Iqra University, Karachi.